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Deputy Chief Constable
Tan Readhead

Police Head Quarters
West Hill

Winchester

Hants

$022 5DB f

Mrs R Carby

i

Code A

September 1%, 2002
Dear Mr Readhead
Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

1 am writing in response to your letter dated 19™ August 2002. 1 was very shocked to read your response
regarding the death of my dear Husband at the Gosport War Memorial. Am I to understand that you have
totally disregarded my letter to you regarding the unlawful killing of my husband?

I also cannot understand your statement that it is not in the public interest to bring charges to the
individuals at the hospital; this is already in the public domain with the damming report by the Commission
for Health Tmprovement. Are you saying that is perfectly alright for the doctor concerned to practice the
Wessex guidelines on patients that are not termally ill and if this is the case why is it not happening today?
A doctor of 25 years knew exactly what she was doing and she is now being protected my the Police, this is
a total disgrace. If the Hampshire Constabulary investigate they will find the evidence needed to get this
doctor into court.

I wrote in my letter to you that my late husband was only in the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 18 hours
for rehabilitation and the events swrrounding his death are very suspicious and since that day, myself and
my family have found it very difficult to move forward.

I am horrified with your response and I will continue my fight for justice.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Rita Carby
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